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Q&A table regarding Contract in accordance with point 5.6 of Terms of Tender. 

 

TENDER 

02/EU/T2/RTG 

REGARDING PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF FIFTEEN FULLY ELECTRICAL RUBBER 

TYRE GANTRY CRANES  
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No Question 

  

Answer 

1 

RTG crane supply contract. Clause 1.1.4.2A / Attachment C – Advance Payment 

Bonds. 

 

We note the requirement for Advance Payment Bonds, we propose to issue Parent 

Company Advance Payment bonds for the first two (2) payments as for the final three (3) 

payments the cranes will be on-site in Poland. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

2 

RTG crane supply contract. Clause 4.2 – Performance Security and Advance 

Payment Bonds. 

 

We note the requirement for bank issued bonds, will Parent Company issued guarantees be 

acceptable? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

3 

RTG crane supply contract. Clause 19.1 – Force Majeure 
 

With respect to Force Majeure, we believe strikes and inclement weather conditions should 

be included. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

4 

RTG crane supply contract. Particular Conditions - 8.7 Contractual Penalties 

 

With respect to Contractual Penalties, we believe a maximum of 10% of Contract Price is 

excessive and propose 5% of Contract Price. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

5 

Q1: Clause General 

Is it acceptable if we suggest that wherever in the text there are wordings “At the 

satisfaction/opinion/ sole discretion of the Employer” or similar are to be intended to be 

applicable meaning as “mutually agreed by both parties”? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

6 

Q2: Clause 1.1.1.7 Notice to Proceed 

Is it acceptable to propose to add in the end ‘If the Notice to Proceed has not been issued 

Within 2 months after signing the Contract, either Party may by written notice to the other 

Party terminate the Contract with no compensation being payable. The termination of the 

Contract shall be effective upon the receipt of the notice? 

  The Contract already provides for such right towards Contractor. Please refer to the Contract. 
Ordering Party does not change current Contract wording in that respect. 



 

3 

7 

Q3: Clause 1.1.1.11 and 4.23 Tenancy Agreement 

Would you please provide the Tenancy Agreement for our consideration? Is it acceptable 

to discussion in the further stage? 

  Ordering Party confirms the possibility of making the Tenancy Agreement available, which 

shall be, however, conditional on the conclusion of the non-disclosure agreement (NDA), in 

accordance with the following procedure: 

1. Entities interested in familiarising themselves with the Tenancy Agreement must submit a 

written request (this can be sent by e-mail) to the Ordering Party for the NDA to be sent to 

them. 

2. Entities interested in familiarising themselves with the Tenancy Agreement  shall inform 

(by e-mail) the Ordering Party about having signed the NDA and agree the date on which 

the Tenancy Agreement will be available for review at the Ordering Party's registered 

office, bringing with them the signed original of the NDA. 

Ordering Party  will create a ‘Data room’, where it will be possible to analyse the Tenancy 

Agreement, however, making copies or taking photos will not be permitted.  Ordering Party 

reserves the right not to disclose the provisions of the Tenancy Agreement containing the 

business secrets, and, in particular, the commercial terms of the Tenancy Agreement. 

8 

Q4: Clause 1.1.2.13 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘named in the Contract’ to ‘listed in the sub-contractor 

list as attached to the Contract’. and add the following word” Both parties agree that the 

subcontracting of Contractor’s works and the selection of the given Sub-contractor by the 

Contractor shall be deemed as approved by the Employer . The stipulations herein do not in 

any way discharge the Contractor from its obligations under this Contract. The Contractor 

shall, in any case, be responsible for all works done by its Sub-contractor”? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. The manner of appointing subcontractors and 

the issue of liability for subcontractors is specified in Clause 4.4. 

9 

Q5: Clause 1.1.4.1 "Accepted Contract Amount" means € (excluding Polish VAT). 

Is it acceptable to propose as below? 

WE would like to change ‘EUR’ to ‘USD’. Pls understand that our quotation is based on 

USD and the currency for payment shall be USD also. 

Apart from the Polish VAT, pls understand that our quotation is based on the following: 

Notwithstanding any other provisions in the Contract, any taxes, duties, charges, levies, 

fees, costs of permits or licenses, third party inspection fees or other sum or burden of 

fiscal or tax nature requested and the like due or otherwise payable in Poland to central or 

local governments or other authorities or public bodies shall be borne by Employer. 

  Ordering Party does not accept quotations in currency other than EUR. 

Bidder must provide quotations based on DDP DCT Gdańsk acc. to Incoterms 2010 and 

information provided in the Notice of Tender. 

Please also refer to cl. 14.1 of the Contract. 

10 

Q6: Clause 1.1.5.9 

Is it acceptable to propose to add in the end ‘the temporary works excludes any civil works 

and the like for the preparation of the installation site, access, etc., which shall be carried 

out and completed by the Employer before the arrival of Contractor’s Equipment’? 

  The Contract already provides for such wording. Please refer to the Contract. 
Ordering Party does not change current Contract wording in that respect. 

11 

Q7: Clause 1.1.6.8 Foreseeable change in law 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove it? As a foreign contractor, it’s not reasonable for us 

to foresee any change in law in Poland and absorb the relevant cost. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

12 

Q8: Clause 1.1.6.9 Foreseeable change in Standards. 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove it? As a foreign contractor, it’s not reasonable for us 

to foresee any change in standard in Poland and absorb the relevant cost. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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13 

Q9: Clause 1.1.6.12A and 4.22 Lender Direct Agreement 

Would you please provide the draft of Lender Direct Agreement? Is it acceptable to 

propose to discuss in the further stage the details of the Lender Direct Agreement which 

will affect the rights and obligation of the Contractor under this Contract? 

  Draft LDA is published at DCT’s website. Please note that this is a preliminary draft and 

remains subject to Ordering Party and lender comment. 

14 

Q10: Clause 1.1.6.12B Operational Permit 

Is it acceptable to propose that The cost and expenses for the local permits and license etc. 

shall be on the account of Employer. The necessary tests, inspections and documentation 

will be provided by the Contractor for free? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

15 

Q11: Clause 1.1.6.13 Profit 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘5%’ to ‘15%’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

16 

Q12: Clause 1.4 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘Polish Law’ to ‘English Law’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

17 

Q13: Clause 1.5 

Is it acceptable to propose to exchange the priority of ‘(e)’ and ‘(f)’, the Contractor’s 

technical Specifications in the tender document shall supersede.’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

18 

Q14: Clause 1.9 If any such explanation or instruction causes delay or additional costs 

and/or other liability to the Contractor, this will be at the Contractor's risk, and will not be a 

Variation or otherwise give the Contractor any entitlement to an extension of time and/or 

compensation. 

Is it acceptable to propose to change to the following? 

If any such explanation or instruction causes delay or additional costs and/or other liability 

to the Contractor, this will be at the Employer's risk, and will be a Variation or otherwise 

give the Contractor any entitlement to an extension of time and/or compensation.  

And remove the paragraph from ‘without limiting the generality…or theory of law 

whatsoever’. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

19 

Q15: Clause 1.13 

Is it acceptable to replace the clause as the following? 

“Notwithstanding any other provisions in the Contract, any taxes, duties, charges, levies, 

fees, costs of permits or licenses, third party inspection fees or other sum or burden of 

fiscal or tax nature requested and the like due or otherwise payable in Poland to central or 

local governments or other authorities or public bodies shall be borne by Employer”. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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20 

Q16: Clause 1.10 Employer’s Use of Contractor’s Documents 

Please understand that the Contractor has the intellectual property rights on its own 

documents including but not limited to the drawings, Inspection & Testing Protocol, 

Maintenance & Operation Manual. 

Is it acceptable to propose to change to the following? 

No license or other rights under any patents, copyrights or trademarks owned or controlled 

by Contractor or under which Contractor is licensed are granted to Employer or implied by 

the sale of Equipment or Parts hereunder. Employer shall not identify as genuine products 

of Contractor Products purchased hereunder which Employer has treated, modified or 

altered in any way, nor shall Employer use Contractor's trademarks to identify such 

products; provided, however, that Employer may identify such products as utilizing, 

containing or having been manufactured from genuine products of Contractor as treated, 

modified or altered by Employer or Employer's representative, upon written prior approval 

of Contractor. All plans, photographs, designs, drawings, blueprints, manuals, 

specifications and other documents relating to the business of Contractor ("Information") 

shall be and remain the exclusive property of Contractor and shall be treated by Employer 

as confidential information and not disclosed, given, loaned, exhibited, sold or transferred 

to any third party without Contractor’s prior written approval; provided, however, that 

these restrictions shall not apply to Information that Employer can demonstrate: (a) at the 

time of disclosure, is generally known to the public other than as a result of a breach of this 

Agreement by Employer; or (b) is already in Employer's possession at the time of 

disclosure by from a third party having a right to impart such Information. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Please note that the Employer's use of 

Contractor's Documents is limited to the Fields of Exploitation and for the purpose of 

designing, constructing, operating, altering and up-grading the Project. 

21 

Q17: Clause 2.1 

Is it acceptable to add the following? 

Notwithstanding other provisions in the Contract, the Contractor and the Contractor’s 

subcontractors shall not bear and shall not be liable as against any cost, disbursement or 

expense that may be imposed directly or indirectly by the Employer or any third party, 

such as 1) Wharfage; 2) Stevedoring charges,3) Port charges, which may otherwise be 

required for any incoming ships to the port of the Employer. 

Employer shall arrange and be responsible for providing, at its cost, a berth ready before 

the arrival of the vessel which is suitable for the safe and efficient unloading of the 

Equipment, and which is located at or right next to the Site and Employer shall ensure the 

berth is continuously accessible to the Contractor. 

The Employer must pay any demurrage / detention at the rate as indicated in the 

transportation contract between the Contractor and the shipping company for any 

additional time spent other than the free-of-charge time allowed for discharging, if any 

delay is caused by the Employer. 

The Employer shall arrange and be responsible for providing at its own cost, a sufficient 

and suitable installation site for at least 2 months for the installation, commissioning and 

testing of the RTGs. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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22 

Q18: Clause 2.2 for the Contractor's applications for any permits, licences or approvals 

required by the Laws of the Country: 

(i) which the Contractor is required to obtain under sub-clause 1.13 [Compliance with 

Laws]; 

(ii) for the delivery of Goods, including clearance through customs; and 

(iii) for the export of Contractor's Equipment when it is removed from the Site. 

Would you please refer our question of 1.1.6.12B (Q10)? 

 

The Employer shall be responsible for the custom clearance of the RTGs. The estimated 

period for the customs clearance is 7 days. 

  Ordering Party is responsible for Site’s readiness to off-load and install the cranes by the 

Contractor however the entire process from design stage to cranes’ commissioning at the Site 

with securing of all necessary approvals required for usage is to be performed by the 

Contractor. As specified in the Contract Ordering Party shall support the Contractor where 

appropriate and necessary (e.g. issue relevant power of attorney). 

Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

23 

Q19: Clause 2.4 

Is it acceptable to propose to in the end ‘the details of the financial arrangement which 

affects the rights and obligations of the Contractor under this Contract shall be agreed by 

the Contractor prior to the finalization of the financial arrangement’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

24 

Q20: Clause 2.5 d 

Is it acceptable to add in the beginning ‘Upon the mutually agreement on the amount’ ? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

25 

Q21: Clause 3.3 

Is it acceptable to add after ‘on any matter related to the contract’ ’and mutually agreed’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

26 

Q22: Clause 4.1 The Works shall include any work which is necessary to satisfy the 

Employer's 

Requirements, Contractor's Proposal and Schedules, or is implied by the Contract, and all 

works which (although not mentioned in the Contract) are necessary for stability or for the 

completion, or safe and proper operation, of the Works. 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove ‘or is implied by the Contract’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

27 

Q23: Clause 4.2 The Contractor shall ensure that: 

(f) the Performance Security remains valid and enforceable until the Contractor has 

become entitled to receive the Performance Certificate plus additional 15 days; and 

(g) the Advance Payment Bond remains valid and enforceable until the amount of the 

Advance Payment Bond has reduced to zero in accordance with its terms by reason of the 

repayment of the Advance Payments to the Employer. 

Is it acceptable to propose the following? 

 

Change the validity of the Performance bond and the Advance Payment bond to the date of 

Taking-Over Certificate. After the Taking-Over Certificate, the Contractor will issue a 

Warranty bond with 5% of Contract Price which will be valid until the Performance 

Certificate (expiry of Warranty Period). 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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28 

Q24: Clause 4.4 

Would you please refer to our comment of 1.1.2.13(Q4)? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Please see our response no 8 (Q4). 

29 

Q25: Clause 4.4(a) if a Subcontractor undertook (towards the Contractor) in respect of the 

work executed, Material and Plant installed and/or services supplied by such 

Subcontractor, any 

continuing obligation extending for a period exceeding that of the Warranty Period 

applicable to the Project, but only in relation to the benefit of such obligation for the 

outstanding duration thereof; 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove it? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

30 

Q26: Clause 4.8 (c ) (e ) 

Is it acceptable to propose these shall be the responsibilities of the Employer? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

31 

Q27: Clause 4.9 

Is it acceptable to propose to add the following? 

The Inspection & Testing Protocol will be submitted by the Contractor after the 

signing of the Contract. The tests during the execution of the Contract shall be 

carried out in accordance with the ITP. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

32 

Q28: Clause 4.10 In defending any claim made by the Employer in relation to any defects 

occurring in or arising out of or in connection with the operation of the Works, the 

Contractor shall not be entitled to raise any argument connected with the adequacy of the 

Site. 

Is it acceptable to propose to change to the following? 

Employer shall be responsible for the accuracy of the information, data of the port 

and etc that provided by them. The Employer shall hold the Contractor harmless and 

indemnified as against any and all claims, damages and liabilities which may derive 

from false or inaccurate information. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

33 

Q29: Clause 4.16 Subject to the following paragraph, the Contractor shall be entitled to 

claim from the Employer Costs which are limited to such storage costs as are incurred by 

the Contractor (but excluding insurance which shall be payable in addition) and which are 

certified by the Engineer. 

Is it acceptable to propose to add ‘demurrage cost if any and etc’ after ‘storage cost’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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34 

Q30: Clause 5.1 The Contractor acknowledges that the design, which shall include any 

modifications to the design, may be required to be submitted to any Statutory Authority as 

may be required for any Approvals before it can be implemented. If any Statutory 

Authority refuses its agreement and acceptance of the design, the Contractor shall not 

implement the design and shall re-submit the design until the Port Authority and/or the 

Statutory Authority has agreed and accepted the revised design. The Contractor shall not be 

entitled to claim any extension of time and/or Cost incurred in connection with the 

submission or re-submission of the design to the Port Authority and/or any Statutory 

Authority or any condition imposed by such authority as a condition of grant. 

Would you please further clarify the process of the design verification by the 

Statutory Authority? 

Please understand that if any material modification to the original design is required 

by the Authority, the relevant cost and extension of time shall be for the account of 

the Employer. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. The Contractor is responsible for the Works to 

comply with the relevant laws, such compliance being certified or otherwise confirmed in 

writing by the relevant Statutory Authority. To this end, although it should not be expected, at 

the same time the Contractor should not exclude the possibility that some consultations or 

design verification with the Statutory Authority should take place. If as a result of such 

consultations or verifications certain amendments to the design are required, the relevant cost 

and time risk shall be borne by the Contractor, not the Employer. 

35 

Q31: Clause 5.1A 

Is it acceptable to propose that the civil works and any other preparation works for 

the contractor’s activities at the Employer’s site shall be completed before the arrival 

of the RTGs? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. However, please refer to p. V. Facility 

readiness of the Employer’s requirements. 

36 

Q32: Clause 5.4 

Is it acceptable to propose to change the last sentence to the following? 

The Contractor shall be entitled to the modification to the program or adjustment to 

the Contract Price or compensation in respect of any Foreseeable Change in 

Standards or Legislation, etc. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

37 

Q33: Clause 5.6 certain certification and anything else required to meet the CE Marking 

requirement. 

Is it acceptable to propose to discuss it in the further stage? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

38 

Q34: Clause 6.8 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove ‘and Polish’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

39 

Q35: Clause 6.10 

Is it acceptable to propose to add after ‘stated in each Taking-Over Certificate’ ‘as 

mutually agreed’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

40 

Q36: Clause 7.6 

Is it acceptable to propose to add after ‘notwithstanding any previous test or 

certification’ ‘,before the issuance of the Taking-Over certificate,’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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41 

Q37: Clause 7.7 become the property of the Employer at whichever is the earlier of the 

following times, free from liens and other encumbrances: 

(a) when it is delivered to the Site or to the Engineer; 

(b) when the Contractor is entitled to payment of the value of the Equipment, Plant and 

Materials under this Contract 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘earlier’ to ‘latter’, and change ‘is entitled to’ to 

‘has received’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. This provision is of major importance to 

Lenders financing the Project. 

42 

Q38: Clause 8.2 

 all inspections, certificates and/or other Approvals required by Contract, Law and/or 

Statutory Authorities relating to safety and/or occupation and/or use of the Equipment 

and/or the Works for their intended purpose (including the Operational 

Permit) have been satisfactorily completed, achieved and obtained (as appropriate), without 

derogation and without onerous conditions and are final. 

Is it acceptable to propose to add in the end of this paragraph the following? 

However in the event of the delay of Taking-Over Certificate caused by the same, the 

Contractor shall not be liable for any Liquidated Damages or any other loss. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

43 

Q39: Clause 8.4 

 No circumstance other than as set out in sub-paragraphs (a) to (c) above and subject 

always to sub-paragraphs (1) to (3) above will give the Contractor any entitlement to an 

extension of any Time for Completion. 

Is it acceptable to propose to change this paragraph to the following? 

The Contractor shall not be entitled for extension of time except for otherwise set 

forth in this Contract. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

44 

Q40: Clause 8.9 

Is it acceptable to propose to add in the end the following? 

Notwithstanding other provisions in this Contract, in the event of suspension for more 

than 4 months, the Contractor shall be entitled for the affected milestone payment as 

per the original project schedule. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

45 

Q41: Clause 9.1 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ’14 days’ to ‘2 days’ and add ‘in pursuant to the 

Technical Specifications’ after ‘in the following sequence’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

46 

Q42: Clause 9.1(c) 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘trial operation’ to ‘continuous test’? 

Please understand that the commercial operation shall not be carried out unless and 

until the Taking-Over of the Works. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Clause 9.1 makes it clear that trial operation 

shall not constitute a taking-over under clause 10. 

47 

Q43: Clause 10.1 If the Engineer fails either to issue the Taking-Over Certificate or to 

reject the Contractor’s application within the period of 28 days, and if the Works or Section 

(as the case may be) are substantially in accordance with the Contract, the Taking-Over 

Certificate shall be deemed to have been issued on the last day of that period. 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘the last day’ to ‘the first day’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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48 

Q44: Clause 10.1A Ownership 

Would you please refer to our comments of clause 7.7(Q37) 

  Please see our response in point 41 above. 

49 

Q45: Clause 10.4 Except as otherwise stated in a Taking-Over Certificate, a certificate for 

a Section or part of the Works shall not be deemed to certify completion of any ground or 

other surfaces requiring reinstatement. 

Would you please clarify this clause? 

  This is the FIDIC standard drafting. 

50 

Q46: Clause 10 

Is it acceptable to propose to add the following? 

Some of the inspections/tests in the crane inspection list that will be provided by the 

Employer will be conducted at the Contractor’s factory before shipment. The gantry 

travel test and the duration test shall be carried out at the Employer’s site. The 

Employer’s inspectors shall sign off those inspections/tests documents that are 

conducted at the Contractor’s factory. For the purpose of saving time, those factory 

tests which are found to be in compliance with the requirement in the Contract will 

not be repeated after the Cranes arrive at the Employer’s site (except for some 

necessary verifications that are needed to be done before starting the duration test). 

Any minor defects that do not affect the safe operation of the Cranes shall be 

regarded as Punch items that can remain temporarily outstanding. The Punch items 

shall not be a reason for the Employer to withhold the issue of the Acceptance 

Certificate. The minor Punch items shall be cleared by the Contractor to the 

satisfaction of the Employer as soon as possible and within a time frame agreed by the 

Employer and the Contractor after the issue of the relevant certificate. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

51 

Q47: Clause 11.A2  

Notwithstanding any other provisions of the Contract, if a defect is of a type preventing or 

materially restricting handling operations, the Employer shall be entitled to immediately 

undertake rectification works at the Contractor’s risk and expense. The Employer shall 

notify the Contractor about the fact and use only original Spare Parts. 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove this paragraph? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

52 

Q48: Clause 11.B  

The same shall apply to latent defects in the Works, which may appear after the lapse of 

the respective Warranty Period. 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove this sentence? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

53 

Q49: Clause 11.3 (b) the normal expiration of the Warranty Period in relation to the work 

or part. 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove this sentence? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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54 

Q50: Clause 11.4 (c) if the defect or damage deprives the Employer of substantially the 

whole benefit of the Works or any major part of the Works, terminate the Contract. 

Without prejudice to any other rights, under the Contract or otherwise, the Employer shall 

then be entitled to recover all sums paid for the Works, plus financing costs and the cost of 

dismantling the same, clearing the Site and returning Plant and Materials to the Contractor. 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove this clause? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

55 

Q51: Clause 11.7 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove ‘provided that the Contractor shall give the 

Employer not less than 3 days’ notice of any such access’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

56 

Q52: Clause 14 

Is it acceptable to propose the payment terms as the following? 

1. Down payment --- 20% of the contract price 

2. Commencement of fabrication in Contractor's premise --- 20% of the contract 

price 

3. Commencement of erection at Contractor's site --- 20% of the contract price 

4. Shipment --- 20% of the contract price of corresponding crane(s) 

5. Taking Over --- 20% of the contract price of corresponding crane(s) 

For the payment of the 4th and 5th milestone, an irrevocable letter of Credit (L/C) 

shall be opened by the Employer four (4) weeks before the due date of such payment. 

The Contractor shall inform the Employer via facsimile and E-mail the estimated 

date of the payment for this purpose. The L/C format, opening bank and advising 

bank shall be agreed by the Contractor. 

In the event of delay in the issuance of the L/C which will result in the delay of the 

Takingover of the Equipment, the number of days constituting the delay shall be 

considered an extension of the time for the Taking Over of the Equipment. Any 

detention charges to be paid to the Shipping Company on account of this shall be 

borne by the Employer. 

If the payment under the L/C is rejected by the bank, such payment shall be made by 

the Employer by Telegraphic Transfer directly to the Contractor within twenty (20) 

days from the date the L/C has been rejected. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

57 

Q53: Clause 14.1 (b) ) and 14.3 (c ) 

Would you please refer to our comments of 1.13(Q15)? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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58 

Q54: Clause 14.2 The Advance Payment shall be repaid through percentage deductions in 

Payment Certificates. [Unless other percentages are stated in the Appendix to Tender: 

(a) deductions shall commence in the Payment Certificate in which the total of all certified 

interim payments (excluding the advance payment and deductions and repayments of 

retention) exceeds ten per cent (10%) of the Accepted Contract Amount less Provisional 

Sums; and 

(b) deductions shall be made at the amortisation rate of one quarter (25%) of the amount of 

each Payment Certificate (excluding the advance payment and deductions and repayments 

of retention) in the currencies and proportions of the advance payment, until such time as 

the advance payment has been repaid. 

Would you please clarify the meaning? 

  This is the FIDIC standard drafting. 

59 

Q55: Clause 14.7 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘28 days following the approval and issue of the 

relevant Interim Payment Certificate’ to ’28 days from the completion of the 

milestone’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

60 

Q56: Clause 14.8  

Unless otherwise stated in the Particular Conditions, these financing charges shall be 

calculated at the rate of three point seven five percent above the average 3 month 

EURIBOR rate as at the final date for payment of the amount due, both before and after 

any judgment or award (the "Interest Rate"). Such interest rate payments shall be made in 

Euros. 

Is it acceptable to propose to add “plus 600 basic points” after “the average 3 month 

EURIBOR rate as at the final date”? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

 

61 

Q57: Clause 14.14 

Is it acceptable to propose to add in the end ‘or any other liability at law’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

62 

Q58: Clause 16.3 

Is it acceptable to propose to add:(d) 5% of the total Contract Price? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

63 

Q59: Clause 17.1(a) 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove ’sickness, disease’ and ‘or in the course of or by 

reason of’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

64 

Q60: Clause 17.1(b) 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove ‘or in the course of or by reason of’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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65 

Q61: Clause 17.6 and 17.7 

Is it acceptable to propose to change to the following? 

Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, in no event shall 

Contractor, or any subsidiary, division or affiliate thereof be liable for incidental, 

consequential or other damages or losses whatsoever including, without limitation, 

labor costs, loss of use of other equipment, third party repairs, personal injury, 

emotional or mental distress, improper performance or work, penalties of any kind, 

loss of service of personnel, or failure of product to comply with any applicable laws 

and regulations. 

Notwithstanding anything contained in this agreement to the contrary, the aggregate 

liabilities of Contractor under this Contract shall not exceed 20% of the Contract 

price. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

66 

Q62: Clause 18 Insurance 

Is it acceptable to propose to discuss in the further stage? 

  Ordering Party does not accept negotiations of the Contract however in relation with Insurance 

the Contract is subject to further modifications proposed by Ordering Party’s advisor and/or 

lenders. 

67 

Q63: Clause 19.1 (v) 

Is it acceptable to propose to add ‘tsunami and storm’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

68 

Q64: Clause 19.1 (ix) 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove ‘ (ix) inclement weather conditions’ 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

69 

Q65: Clause 20.2 The place of arbitration shall be Warsaw, Poland. The arbitration tribunal 

shall apply Polish law. 

Is it acceptable to propose to change to the following? 

Any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Contract shall be referred to and 

finally resolved by International Court of Arbitration of ICC in Paris. The arbitration 

tribunal shall apply English law? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

70 

Q66: Clause 22.1 

Is it acceptable to propose to add in the end ‘(the spare parts to be shipped with the 

Works shall be ordered within 2 months after signing of the Contract)’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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71 

Q67:Particular Conditions Clause 1.1.3.8 

Is it acceptable to propose to add in the end the following sentences? 

“Notwithstanding anything contained in this agreement to the contrary, the 

warranties set forth in this section shall be the sole and exclusive warranties with 

respect to the equipment and spare parts supplied hereunder. Such warranty is 

expressly in lieu of and excludes all other warranties, express or implied (including 

the warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose) and all other 

obligations or liabilities on Contractor’s part. Contractor neither assumes nor 

authorizes any other person to assume for Contractor any other liability in 

connection with the sale of the Contractor’s equipment and spare parts hereunder. 

in the event of any breach by the Contractor of the warranties in section, 

Contractor’s liability shall be limited exclusively to the remedies (at Contractor’s sole 

option) of repair or replacement of any defective equipment covered by the warranty. 

in no event shall Contractor be liable for incidental, indirect, consequential or other 

damages or losses resulting from a breach of warranty, including, without limitation, 

labor costs, loss of use of other equipment, third party repairs, personal injury, 

emotional or mental distress, improper performance or work, penalties of any kind, 

loss of service of personnel, or failure of equipment to comply with any federal, state, 

provincial or local laws” 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

72 

Q68:Particular Conditions Clause 8.7 Contractual penalties in the weekly rate of 0.5% of 

the Contract Price if the delay exceeds 2 (two) weeks and is less than 6(six) weeks. 

Contractual penalties in the weekly rate of 1% of the Contract Price if the delay exceeds 6 

(six) weeks. 

Is it acceptable to propose to change to the following? 

Contractual penalties in the weekly rate of 0.5% of the Contract Price if the delay 

exceeds 2 (two) weeks . 

And add in the end: The Liquidated Damages is the only and all remedy to Employer 

for the Contractor’s delayed delivery? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

 

73 

Q69:Particular Conditions Clause 17.6 limitation of liability 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘Contract Price’ to ‘20% of the contract price’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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74 

Q70:Particular Conditions Clause 17.6 Export Control; No Boycotts 

Is it acceptable to propose to add the clause ? 

Employer agrees that it shall, and that any party retained or paid by Employer shall, 

comply with all applicable export controls, economic sanctions, embargoes and 

regulations regarding the export, re-export, distribution and sale of the Products, 

including without limitation U.S. Export Control laws, regulations, policies and 

executive order as may be amended from time to time. Employer further agrees that 

it shall not, and any party retained or paid by Employer shall not, export or re-export 

the Products, directly, or with its knowledge, indirectly, into Sudan, Cuba or Iran or 

to any other country for which the United States government (or agency thereof) may 

require an export license or other approval or any country, person or entity to which 

such export or re-export may be prohibited by applicable United States law, 

regulation, policy or executive order. Failure to comply strictly with all applicable 

laws relating to embargoes, sanctions, export or re-export shall be grounds for 

immediate termination of this Agreement by Contractor. Notwithstanding anything 

to the contrary contained in any agreement between Contractor and Employer or in 

any other document (including purchase terms and conditions) or instrument relating 

to the Products, Contractor will not comply with requests related to the boycott of 

any country or other  jurisdiction, except to the extent such boycott is required by or 

otherwise not inconsistent with United States law.” 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Please refer to clause 23.1 of the Contract. 

 

75 

Q71: Form of Performance Security Clause 7 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove ‘failing which interest shall accrue daily on the 

unpaid balance at a rate of [five (5)%] above the base lending rate from time to time 

of [insert relevant reference bank] until payment is made in full by the Bank’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

76 

Q72: Form of Performance Security Clause 8 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘may assign’ to ‘shall not assign’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

77 

Q73: Form of Performance Security Clause 13 and 14 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘the courts of England’ to ‘International Court 

of Arbitration of ICC’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

78 

Q74: Form of Advance Payment Bond Clause 6 

Is it acceptable to propose to remove ‘failing which interest shall accrue daily on the 

unpaid balance at a rate of [five (5)%] above the base lending rate from time to time 

of [insert relevant reference bank] until payment is made in full by the Bank’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

79 

Q75: Form of Advance Payment Bond Clause 7 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘may assign’ to ‘shall not assign’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

80 

Q76: Form of Advance Payment Bond Clause 12 and 14 

Is it acceptable to propose to change ‘the courts of England’ to ‘International Court 

of Arbitration of ICC’? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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81 

Q77: Form of Advance Payment Bond 

Is it acceptable to propose to add the clause 17:The bond shall be governed by 

ICC758? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

82 

Q78: Attachment C 

Would you please refer to our comments of Clause 14(Q52)? 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

83 

Q79: Attachment E 

Is it acceptable to propose to discuss the details when finalization of Inspection & 

Testing Protocol? 

  Ordering Party does not accept further negotiations to the contract. Ordering Party does not 

accept the amendment. 

84 

Contract 

p13 clause 1.1.6.8 "Foreseeable Change in Law" 

 

We can only be responsible for the laws and standards which are in force before on 

upon the Contract is signed. If there's any cost or delivery time impact caused by the 

change of laws and standards after the contract is signed, both party shall discuss in 

good faith for the solution. 

 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

85 

Contract 

p14, clause 1.1.6.9 "Foreseeable Change in Standards" 

 

We can only be responsible for the laws and standards which are in force before on 

upon the Contract is signed. If there's any cost or delivery time impact caused by the 

change of laws and standards after the contract is signed, both party shall discuss in 

good faith for the solution. 

   

Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

86 

Contract 

p15, clause 1.4  

Law and Language  

The Contract and all matters relating thereto shall be governed by and construed in 

accordance with Polish Law. 

 

We suggest to use the law of a third nation, such as English law or Singaporean Law. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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87 

Contract 

p16 clause 1.7 

Assignment 

The Contractor hereby agrees that the Employer's rights and obligations, title and interest 

resulting from the Contract (or any part thereof) may be assigned and transferred to any 

Lender without the consent of the Contractor and otherwise transferred as described in the 

Lender Direct Agreement. 

 

1) Such Lender shall be clearly defined and agreed by the XXX in the Lender Direct 

Agreement.  

2) The Lender shall provide sufficient guarantee for the whole contract value (or the 

remaining unpaid contract value) to XXX when the Employer's rights and obligations 

is assigned. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Draft of Lender Direct Agreement was 

published at DCT’s website. 

88 

Contract 

p16 clause 1.9 

Errors in the Employer's Requirements 

 

XXX will check if there's any errors in the Employer's requirement and advise the 

Employer. However, if the Employer insist on not change the requirement regardless 

to XXX's advise, if there's any extra cost or delivery time impact to correct such 

mistakes in future, it shall be the Employer's responsibility.  

If the Employer's provide wrong informations which XXX is not able to identify, any 

extra cost and delivery time impact to correct such mistakes shall be the Employer's 

responsibility. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

89 

Contract 

p17 clause 1.10 

Employer’s Use of Contractor's Documents 

 

The Employer shall get the Contractor's conset before it is going to release the design 

documents to any other third parties. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment.  The Employer will not use the Copyrighted 

Documents outside the scope of permitted use specified in clause 1.10.  

90 

Contract  

p21 clause 2.4 

Employer’s Financial Arrangements 

 

Suggest that such evidence is an irrvocable letter of credit to XXX, which is issued by 

the international bank covering 100% of the contract price 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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91 

Contract 

p23 clause 3.2 

Delegation by the Engineer 

 

The Engineer and Assistants shall reply and give comments to the Contractor for 

questions, clarifications and design submittals related to the contract execution in 

time, any  delay of contract execution caused by the unreasonable delay of the 

Engineer or his Assistants to provide comments and explanations shall not be 

consider as the Contractor's responsibility. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. If in the Contractor’s reasonable opinion, acts 

or omissions by the Engineer caused a delay, the Contractor may be entitled to claim for time 

extension. Such motion shall be processed in accordance with the Contract. 

92 

Contract 

p25 clause 4.2 

...then the Contractor shall deliver to the Employer a duly executed Performance Security 

for the amount of ten per cent (10%) of the Contract Price as so adjusted or increased,… 

Upon the issue of the final Taking-Over Certificate the face value of the Performance 

Security shall (save in relation to demands delivered before such date) be adjusted to an 

amount equal to five per cent 5% of the Contract Price as at the date of issuance of such 

certificate. 

 

Suggest that if the adjustment of the Contract Price, in agreegate, exceeds 5% of the 

Appected Contract Amount, the Contractor shall revise the Performance Security to 

increase the amout to equal to the new Contract Price.  

 

Suggest that the Performance Security shall be adjusted to equal to 5% of the 

Contract Price upon the Taking-Over Certificate. The Payment bond shall also be 

return to the Contractor upon the Taking-Over Certificate. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

93 

Contract  

p28 clause 4.10  Data 

 

The Employer shall provide the civil interface design for the crane installation at Site 

upon the contract signed. If the Employer changes the civil interface design after 

contract is signed and which may cause extra cost and delay the delivery time for the 

Contractor to modify the crane to suit the new civil interface, the Contractor shall be 

entitled to charge such extra cost and extension of delivery time. 
 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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94 

Contract 

p30 clause 4.16  

Notwithstanding the preceding paragraph, if the Employer gives the Contractor not less 

than 2 months notice prior to the date on which any Goods, Materials and/or Equipment are 

to arrive at the Site for deliverythat it will be unable to accept delivery of such Goods, 

Materials or Equipment on the said date, the Contractor shall store the Goods, Materials 

and/or Section and/or Equipment for 3 months free of charge and thereafter at the 

Employer's expense. 

 

Suggest use the following conditions to replace the clause as we proposed: 

1. The Employer shall have finished all the necessary infrastructure at site - including 

but not limited to pier, rails and facilities enabling safe discharging of the equipment, 

the availability of shore power supply system for equipment testing - within due time 

in order to facilitate the The Contractor’s the delivery of the Goods in accordance 

with aforementioned delivery periods as per the Contract. 

The discharging terminal shall allow the berthing of vessels of foreign registration, 

and shall be open to public. The terminal shall have sufficient and safe conditions for 

berthing, i.e. free and open channel, no floating obstacle, and sufficient water depth. 

There is no height limitation (bridges or cables) over the channel and terminal. The 

terminal shall have proper pilotage facility. 

If the  Employer can not complete this obligation, the Employer should inform the 

Contractor before the stipulated shipment date. 

(1) If the Employer informs the Contractor eight (8) months before the stipulated 

shipment date, the shipment date may be deferred by two (2) months without any 

compensation paid to the Contractor by the Employer. 

(2) If the Employer informs the Contractor six (6) months before the stipulated 

shipment date, the shipment date may be deferred by one (1) months without any 

compensation paid to the Contractor by the The Employer. 

(3) If the Employer informs the  Contractor three (3) months before the stipulated 

shipment date, the shipment date may be deferred by two (2) weeks without any 

compensation paid to the Contractor by the Employer. 

2. If the Employer can not inform the Contractor before the lasted time point 

mentioned above, the Employer should pay the Contractor the cost for stocking the 

crane at The Contractor’s factory: Crane USD 1,000 per day per crane. The 

Contractor will notify the new time of transportation to the Contractor according to 

The Contractor's ship schedule. 

3. The Employer shall still make payment according to the contractual terms as if the 

delivery is not deferred. Otherwise, the Employer shall pay interest to the Contractor 

for the delay payment. 

5. Considering the arriving date stipulated in the Contract, the Contractor will also 

send advance notice to the Employer and verify the terminal condition three (3) 

months before the arriving date. The Contractor’s estimated ship schedule will be 

sent to the Employer two (2) months before the arriving date. The ultimate ship 

schedule, according to which the Employer shall make preparation, will be sent to the 

Employer two (2) weeks before the arriving date. If there is any problem, discussion 

can be held between both parties. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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95 

Contract 

p32 clause 4.22 

…no payment shall be due or payable until this condition is satisfied 

 

The Lender's requirement shall be reasonable. In case the Lender's requirement is 

unreasonable which is difficult for the Contractor to satisify or will cause 

unacceptable extra cost or risks to the Contractor. The Contractor is entitled to reject 

such requirement and the Employer shall not take this as reason to hold the due 

payment according to the previous agreement. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

96 

Contract 

p33 clause 5.1 

General Design Obligations 

The Contractor shall not be entitled to claim any 

extension of time and/or Cost incurred in  connection with the submission or re-submission 

of the design to the Port Authority and/or any Statutory Authority or any condition 

imposed by such authority as a condition of grant. 

 

This is difficult for XXX to accept. Suggest that: 

If the Port Authority and/or any Statutory Auhority cannot give proper comment or 

reply within 14 days after the Contractor make the submittal. The Contractor and 

Employer shall negotiate with each other in good faith for if there's any cost for time 

impact for execution of the Contract. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Please refer to question no. 34 of this table. 

97 

Contract 

p33 clause 5.1A 

Employer's Other Contractors 

 

Suggest to add:  The Employer will also do its best to coordinate for it's other 

Contractors not to inerfere with access of the Contractor or impede the Contrator 

carrying it's on-site work. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Please refer to clause 2.3 of the Contract. 

98 

Contract  

p34, clause 5.2 

Unless otherwise stated in the Employer’s Requirements, each review period shall not 

exceed 21 days, calculated from the date on which the Engineer receives a Contractor’s 

Document and the Contractor’s notice. 

 

Suggest each review period shall not exceed 14 days. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 



 

21 

99 

Contract 

p35 clause 5.4 

The design, the Contractor’s Documents, the execution and the completed Works shall 

comply with standards specified in the Employer’s Requirements, EU technical standards, 

EU building, construction and environmental Laws, and EU Laws applicable to the product 

being produced from the Works, and other applicable Laws 

 

Please refer to the clarifications to the specification. 

  Question unclear. 

100 

Contract 

p35 clause 5.4 

The Contractor shall not be entitled to any modification to the programme or any 

adjustment to the Contract Price or other relief or compensation in respect of any 

Foreseeable Change in Standards. 

 

We can only be responsible for the laws and standards which are in force before on 

upon the Contract is signed. If there's any cost or delivery time impact caused by the 

change of laws and standards after the contract is signed, both party shall discuss in 

good faith for the solution. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

101 

Contract 

p36 clause 5.5 

Any training conducted by the Contractor shall be in accordance with Employer’s 

Requirements. Such training shall be of a sufficient standard and content to give the 

Employer's Personnel the sufficient skills and knowledge to pass any licensing or other 

tests required by the Laws of the Country. 

 

We are not able to guarantee that the Employer's Personnel can pass any licensing or 

other tests required by the Laws of the Country. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Ordering Party does not expect guarantee in 

this regard. However, if any license or test is required, the Contractor shall be obliged to 

prepare the training and provide the Employer’s Personnel with  the sufficient skills and 

knowledge to pass any licensing or other tests. The outcome of the test may not be guaranteed 

by the Contractor, however the Contractor must ensure that all information was provided. 
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102 

Contract 

p36 clause 5.6, 5.7 

As-Built Documents 

Prior to the issue of any Taking-Over Certificate, the Contractor shall supply to the 

Engineer the specified numbers and types of copies of the relevant as-built drawings, in 

accordance with the Employer’s Requirements. The Works shall not be considered to be 

completed for the purposes of taking-over under sub-clause 10.1 [Taking Over of the 

Works and Sections] until the Engineer has received these documents. 

 

Technical Documentation 

The Works or Section shall not be considered to be completed for the purposes of 

takingover 

under sub-clause 10.1 [Taking Over of the Works and Sections] until the Engineer has 

received the technical documentation 

 

Usually, the final As-built Documents can only be finished when all the test and 

modifications requried by the Employer of the Engineer has been done.  So, it is 

difficult to submit the final as-built documents before the crane is taking over. We can 

submit the draft as-built documents before the Taking-over certificate and submit the 

final version within 1month after the taking-over certificate. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

103 

Contract 

p38 clause 6.8 

Contractor's Superintendence 

At least one of the Contractor's superintending staff on Site must be fluent in speaking 

English and Polish. 

 

We can provide Contractor's superintending staff on Site speaking fluent in English, 

but not Polish. However, if necessary, we can find a Polish interpreter to coordinate. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

104 

Contract 

p41 clause 7.6 

If the Contractor fails to comply with the instruction, the Employer shall be entitled to  

employ and pay other persons to carry out the work. Except to the extent that the 

Contractor would have been entitled to payment for the work, the Contractor shall subject 

to sub-clause 2.5 [Employer's Claims] pay to the Employer all costs arising from this 

failure. 

 

Suggest that such costs shall be reasonable based on market price. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment.  
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105 

Contract 

p41 clause 8.2 

Time for Completion 

 

Any delay cause by the unreasonable delay for local Statuory Authorities to issue the 

permits shall not be considered as the Contractor's responsibility for the Time of 

Completion. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

106 

Contract 

p46 clause 10.1 

… The Engineer shall, within 28 days after receiving the Contractor’s application… 

If the Engineer fails either to issue the Taking-Over Certificate or to reject the Contractor’s 

application within the period of 28 days… 

 

Suggest that the Engineer shall , within 14 days after receiving the Contractor's 

application:… 

 

If the Engineer fails either to issue the Taking-Over Certificate or to reject the 

Contractor’s 

application within the period of 14 days… 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

107 

Contract 

p48 clause 10.4 

Surface Requireing Reinstatement 

 

We ship the crane with fully erected condition and which will not cause and ground 

change at Employer's site. So, this clause is not applicable. Suggest to delete it. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

108 

Contract 

p49 clause 11.B 

Contractor’s Liability for Damages 

 

The Contractor is not responsible for any in-direct damage or lost of the Employer. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

109 

Contract 

p51 clasue 11.4(c 

if the defect or damage deprives the Employer of substantially the whole benefit of the 

Works or any major part of the Works, terminate the Contract. Without prejudice to any 

other rights, under the Contract or otherwise, the Employer shall then be entitled to recover 

all sums paid for the Works, plus financing costs and the cost of dismantling the same, 

clearing the Site and returning Plant and Materials to the Contractor 

 

suggest that in this condition shall be subject to arbitration or  judicial decision. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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110 

Contract 

p54 clause 13.7 

Foreseeable Change in Law. 

 

We can only be responsible for the laws and standards which are in force before on 

upon the Contract is signed. If there's any cost or delivery time impact caused by the 

change of laws and standards after the contract is signed, both party shall discuss in 

good faith for the solution. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

111 

Contract 

p55 clause 14.2 

the Advance Payment Bond shall be issued by an entity approved by the Employer 

 

Our proposal is to issue the Advance Payment bond by first class Chinese bank 

  Ordering Party does not comment nor approves banks at this stage of the proceeding. Please 

also refer to clause 4.2 of the Contract. 

112 

Contract 

p60 clause 15.2 

Termination by Employer 

...has failed and/or will fail in the reasonable opinion of the Employer, (to be notified to the 

Contractor by the Employer at least 7 days prior to any notice of termination and to be 

confirmed by the Engineer pursuant to clause 3.5 if disputed by the Contractor prior to any 

termination notice) to maintain satisfactory progress such that the Contractor will be unable 

to attain completion of the Works 

 

The judgement that the Contractor has failed and/or will failed to maintain satisfactory 

progress shall be subject to abitration. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

113 

Contract 

p60 clause 15.2 

Extension Fee 

 

In our opinion, the liquidate damage (contructual panelty) for  the delay of delivery 

caused by Contractor as stipulated in clause 8.7 shall be the only damage to the 

Contractor due to the delay. Such Extension Fee shall not be the Contractor's 

responsiblty. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

114 

Contract 

p61 clause 15.2 

However, if by this time the Contractor has failed to make a payment due to the Employer, 

these items may be sold by the Employer in order to recover this payment. Any balance of 

the proceeds shall then be paid to the Contractor. 

 

Suggest both parties discuss for the solution in this condition. The Employer shall get 

the consent before sale the Contractor's Wquipment and Temporary Works. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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115 

Contract 

p62 clause 17.1 

Indemnities 

 

Any personnel, agents of the Employer shall follow the safety indication and 

regulation when they are staying or working at XXX's facilities. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

116 

Contract 

p63 clause 17.6 

Limitation of Liability 

 

The total liability of the Contractor to the Employer shall be limited to the total 

contract price. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

117 

Contract 

p67 clause 18.3(e 

effect marine transit insurance including loading and unloading risks in the names of 

Employer, subject to DDP Incoterms 2010 shipment and Contractor in an amount equal to 

110% of the value of those items of Goods and/or materials 

being shipped by or on behalf of the Contractor in accordance with DDP Incoterms 2010. 

 

XXX doesn’t have the custom account and VAT account at Poland. Therefore, we are 

not able to do the custom clearance and pay the tax at Poland.  However, we have our 

subsidiary company registered at Netherlands.  We can use XXX Netherlands BV to 

sign the contract with DCT and do the custom clearance at Netherlands and pay the 

tax and EU VAT there before deliver the Goods to DCT as “ICL”.   

So, we can use DDP term.  But our current tendering price does not include the extra 

cost for the tax and VAT based on DDP.  We’re now studying for the tax and tax 

refunding issue through our account at Netherlands and will reply to DCT as soon as 

possible. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Please be informed that the Ordering Party 

shall sign the Contract with the very same entity that submits the bid. From the legal 

perspective the Ordering Party may not conclude the Contract with one company of the group 

if the bid was submitted by any other company from the same group. 

118 

Contract 

p68 19.1 

(i) (iii) (iv) 

 

it is conflict to the clause to the Employer's Riskes in 17.3   

  There is no conflict between provisions of clause 19.1 and clause 17.3. 

119 

Contract 

p68 clause 19.1(v 

natural catastrophes such as earthquake, hurricane, typhoon or volcanic activity. 

 

Suggest that some other harsh nature climate which last for more than 10 days shall 

be considered as force majeure as well, such as severe cold, extremely hot, continuous 

heavy rain, heavy storm and etc. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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120 

Contract 

p69 clause 19.1(ix 

Provided that Force Majeure shall not include: 

(ix) iclement weather conditions; 

 

Suggest that some other harsh nature climate which last for more than 10 days shall 

be considered as force majeure as well, such as severe cold, extremely hot, continuous 

heavy rain, heavy storm and etc. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

122 

Contract 

p71 clause 20.1 

If the Contractor fails to give notice of a claim within such period of 21 days,… 

 

It shall be 28 days according to the previous sentence. 

  Ordering Party accepts the amendment and modifies the Contract accordingly. 

123 

Contract 

p72 clause 20.2 

Settlement of Disputes 

 

1)Suggest that the teimp peirod for negotiation shall be 60 days, and if both parites 

cannot come to an agreement within that 60days, both parties shall first settle a new 

timeline to resolve the disputes. If cannot, then the arbitration shall be taken.  

2)Suggest that the place of arbitration shall be some 3rd nations, like London or 

Singapore. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

124 

Contract  

p73 clause 1.1.37 

Particular Conditions 

Time for completion 

 

1) please confirm that the Commencement Date is the day when the Contractor 

received the Notice to Proceed from the Employer 

  Ordering Party does not confirm. Commencement Date – in accordance with cl. 1.1.3.2 of the 

Contract – shall be stated in the Notice to Proceed. Commencement Date may be set 

independently however the Ordering Party does not expect it to be significantly different from 

the date of Notice to Proceed issuance. 

125 

Contract  

p73,74 clause 1.1.3.8 

Warranty Period 

 

Our offer is based on 24 months warranty period for the major mechanical and 

electrical components, 12 months for the hydraulic components, 3years for the gears 

and shafts for the main gearboxes, 5 years for the painting of major structure and 

8years for the main steel structure  

The warranty shall be accounted commence from the Taking-Over certificate, and 

does not include any wear & tear or consumable parts of the cranes. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Please note that in accordance with the Tender 

Notice if warranty periods placed in the bid vary for separate components, for the purpose of 

bid assessment the Ordering Party shall take into account the period shortest commonly for all 

components. 
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126 

Contract  

p74,75 clause 8.7 

Contractual penaltiies (delay damage) 

 

XXX suggest that no contractual penaltities for the first 4 weeks, ant the  rate of delay 

damages shall be 0.5% per week of the Contract Price, and maximum amount shall 

not exceed 5% of Contract Price 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

127 

Contract  

p76-80 Attachment A 

Form Performance Security 

 

Please refer to the attached clarification to the Form of Advance Payment Bond 

  Question unclear. 

128 

Contract 

p81-84 Attachment B 

Form of Advance Payment Bond 

 

Please refer to the attached clarification to the Form of Advance Payment Bond 

  Question unclear. 

129 

Contract 

p85 Attachment C 

Payment schedule 

 

We accept the payment schedule in the contract draft. Since DCT requires 

Performance Security and Payment bond, we would like to ask an irrevocable letter 

of credit or a bank bond to cover the contract price which is a guarantee to XXX that 

DCT or the lender will fulfill their contractual obligation for the payments 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

130 

Add 

Dockage and wharfage 

 

We hope DCT to waive the dockage and wharfage for our vessel carring the cranes 

for DCT to call and berth at DCT terminal. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. All costs of the Contractor should be included 

into proposed Contract Price. 

131 

1. Tender deadlines:  

- We propose to postpone the last day to ask questions (now Sept 15th) by one 

week.  

- Also, we propose to postpone the bid submission date (now Oct 2nd) by two 

weeks.  

- This is because currently the time between DCT’s answers to bidders’ 

questions (Sept 25th) and the bid submission date (Oct 2nd) is very short. 

 

  Ordering Party accepted the proposal and modified Terms of Tender. Relevant notice was 

published at DCT’s website as —Update No. 1 (16/09/2014)—. 
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Delivery terms and conditions: DDP DCT GDANSK acc. to INCOTERMS 2010 

In order to comply to DDP term, we may consider to use YYY  Netherlands  to sign 

the contract with DCT subject to later discussion.  YYY  Netherlands is 100% owned 

by XXX as a subsidiary company registered at the Netherlands.   

  Submission structure is subject to Contractor’s choice provided it is in compliance with Tender 

Documentation. Please be informed that the Ordering Party shall sign the Contract with the 

very same entity that submits the bid. From the legal perspective the Ordering Party may not 

conclude the Contract with one company of the group if the bid was submitted by any other 

company from the same group. 

133 

1.1.6.12A Lender Direct Agreement (Attachment G) 

Attachment G was not provided. We reserve the right to make changes once it has 

been provided. 

  Please refer to Q13. Ordering Party may allow limited changes but it does not allow major 

modifications to Attachment G. 
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1.9 Errors in the Employer's Requirements 

Remove the paragraph and replace as follows. 

If the Contractor suffers delay and/or incurs Cost as a result of an error in the 

Employer's Requirements, and an experienced contractor exercising due care would 

not have discovered the error when scrutinising the Employer's Requirements under 

sub-clause 5.1 [General Design Obligations], the Contractor shall give notice to the 

Engineer and shall be entitled subject to clause 20 [Claims Disputes and Arbitration] 

to: 

(a) an extension of time for any such delay, if completion is or will be delayed, under 

sub-clause 8.4 [Extension of Time for Completion]; and 

(b) payment of any such Cost plus Profit, which shall be included in the Contract 

Price. 

After receiving this notice, the Engineer shall proceed in accordance with sub-clause 

3.5 [Determinations] to agree or determine (i) whether and (if so) to what extent the 

error could not reasonably have been so discovered, and (ii) the matters described in 

subparagraphs (a) and (b) above related to this extent. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Scrutinizing of the Employer’s Requirements 

should be performed by the Contractor during Tender which allows submission of any remarks 

and change proposals. 
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1.10 Employer’s Use of Contractor's Documents 

Remove the paragraph and replace as follows. 

As between the Parties, the Contractor shall retain the copyright and other 

intellectual property rights in the Contractor's Documents and other design 

documents made by (or on behalf of) the Contractor. 

The Contractor shall be deemed (by signing the Contract) to give to the Employer a 

royalty-free license to use the Contractor's Documents for the purposes of operation 

and 

maintenance of the equipment, including making and using modifications of them. No 

patent, trademark, rights or copyrights are transferred under this Contract. This 

license 

shall: 

(a) apply throughout the actual or intended working life (whichever is longer) of the 

relevant parts of the Works; 

(b) entitle any person in proper possession of the relevant part of the Works to use the 

Contractor's Documents for any purposes arising out of or in connection with 

completing, operating, maintaining, altering, adjusting, repairing and demolishing the 

Works; and 

(c) in the case of Contractor’s Documents which are in the form of computer 

programs and other software, permit their use on any computer on the Site, including 

replacements of any computers supplied by the Contractor. 

The Contractor's Documents and other design documents made by (or on behalf of) 

the Contractor shall not, without the Contractor’s consent, be used, copied or 

communicated to a third party by (or on behalf of) the Employer for purposes other 

than those permitted under this sub-clause. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Under Polish law license to use the 

Contractor's Documents is not bankable as it may be terminated by notice by the grantor (for 

justified reasons, or for no reason subject to statutory notice). 
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1.13 Compliance with Laws 

Remove the first paragraph and replace as follows. 

The Contractor shall, in performing the Contract, comply with applicable Laws 

including requirements for CE Marking. The Contractor shall give all notices, pay all 

taxes, duties and fees, and obtain all permits, licenses and approvals, as required by 

the Laws in relation to the design, execution and completion of the Works and the 

remedying of any defects; and the Contractor shall indemnify and hold the Employer 

harmless against and from the consequences of any failure to do so. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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4.1 Contractor’s General Obligations 

When completed, the Works shall be fit for the purposes for which the Works are intended 

and comply with the performance and other criteria as defined in the Contract.  

Revise as follows: 

When completed, the Works shall comply with the performance and other criteria as 

defined in the Contract. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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4.8 Safety Procedures 

(e) provide any Temporary Works (including roadways, footways, guards and fences) 

which may be necessary, because of the execution of the Works, for the use and protection 

of the public and of owners and occupiers of adjacent land. 

Civil construction related items including roadways, footways, guards and fences 

shall be on the Employer’s scope of supply. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

139 

4.10 Data 

In particular, the Contractor acknowledges that it is satisfied that the Site, if constructed 

substantially in accordance with the design for the Site set out in the Construction Contract, 

will be suitable and sufficient for the purpose of installing, commissioning and operating 

the Equipment. In defending any claim made by the Employer in relation to any defects 

occurring in or arising out of or in connection with the operation of the Works, the 

Contractor shall not be entitled to raise any argument connected with the adequacy of the 

Site. 

No complete information about the site construction readiness and availability is 

provided on the tender documents (as for example on clause 4.8 it has been identified 

that for example temporary roadways might be needed, and the Contractor would be 

responsible to provide those on his expense). Therefore, this point needs to be further 

clarified and mutually agreed prior to the contract signing. 

  Site construction and availability is described in the Employer’s requirements (IV. Facility 

conditions and V. Facility readiness). For the purpose of Contract realization the Ordering 

Party may provide the Contractor with more detailed information regarding construction, if 

required. 
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4.22 Co-operation with Lenders 

Notwithstanding any other provision of the Contract (or waiver of any condition 

precedent), compliance with this Sub-Clause 4.22 is a condition precedent to the 

entitlement of the Contractor to receive any payment from the Employer under the Contract 

(including the Advance Payment) and no payment shall be due or payable until this 

condition is satisfied.  

The Contractor shall from time to time enter into other agreements, substantially in the 

same form as the Lender Direct Agreement, subject to such amendments thereto as the 

Lenders may reasonably require and as are agreed by the Employer for the purpose of 

refinancing or the further financing of the Works or the Equipment or any part thereof. 

No information about exact the nature and identity about the Lenders has been 

provided, so this point needs to be further discussed and agreed prior to the contract 

signing.  

Also, should the “other agreements” cause additional costs, risks, or delays on 

payments to the Contractor, we reserve the right to be compensated for those. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. The project is to be financed through credit 

however the Contractor is entitled to obtain Ordering Party’s confirmation regarding financial 

resources allowing for Contract’s realization in respect of due payments (please refer to clause 

2.4). Clause 4.22 is not intended to avoid, withdraw nor limit Ordering Party’s payment 

obligation towards Contractor but is purely connected with the structure of project financing 

and lenders’ requirements. 
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4.23 Tenancy Agreement 

The Contractor has been provided with a redacted copy of the Tenancy Agreement (and 

documents referred to therein)… 

No information about the Tenancy Agreement or its conditions have been provided in 

the tender documents. We reserve the right for changes once the relevant information 

has been provided. 

  In accordance with Tender Documentation (the Notice) at Bidder’s written request the 

Ordering Party may provide the Bidder with other documents. Ordering Party reserves the right 

to provide certain documents on the condition of receipt of a duly signed by the Bidder Non-

Disclosure Agreement (according to the template provided by the Ordering Party). The above 

may apply to the Tenancy Agreement. Please refer to question 7 in this table. 
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7.7, 

10.1A Ownership of Plant and Materials 

Remove the paragraph and replace as follows. 

The Equipment, Plant and Materials shall become the property of the Employer upon 

final acceptance and full payment of the Contract Price. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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8.11 Prolonged Suspension 

The rights of the Contractor to terminate the Contract under this Sub-Clause 8.11 shall be 

subject to the terms of the Lender Direct Agreement. 

Remove this sentence. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

144 

8.12 Acceleration 

Acceleration shall be applicable only in case the price impact has been mutually 

agreed in advance. 

  That is already provided in the Contract and is subject to Engineer’s determination. 

145 

10.1 Taking Over of the Works and Sections 

The Engineer shall, within 28 days after receiving the Contractor’s application: 

(a) issue the Taking-Over Certificate to the Contractor… 

The Taking-Over Certificate shall be issued within 3 days from passing of the tests. A 

crane may not be used for commercial operation by the Employer before the Taking-

Over Certificate has been issued. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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11.A1 (a) Contractor's Warranty 

In addition to any other warranties expressed or implied by Laws and/or in this Contract, 

the Contractor warrants (udziela gwarancji) that the Works and the Equipment: 

(a) will on the issue of a Taking-Over Certificate in respect of any Section or in respect of 

the Works and for the Warranty Period be of merchantable and satisfactory quality, 

conform to the requirements of the Works as set out in the Contract and be fit for the 

Employer’s purposes as disclosed to the Contractor; 

 

Delete: “addition to any other warranties expressed or implied by Laws and/or in this 

Contract” and replace with: “accordance with the terms and conditions of this 

Contract”. 

 

Delete: “merchantable” and “and be fit for the Employer’s purposes as disclosed to 

the Contractor”. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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11.B Contractor’s Liability for Damages 

Remove the paragraph and replace as follows. 

The warranties set forth in this Contract are exclusive and in lieu of all other 

conditions, guarantees or warranties, except that of title, including any warranty of 

merchantability or fitness for purpose. Correction of nonconformities in the manner 

and within the period of time provided in this Contract shall constitute the entire 

liability of the Contractor under the warranty. Each Party’s overall liability under 

this Contract shall not exceed the Contract Price. The remedies of the Parties set 

forth in this Contract are exclusive. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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13.3 Variation Procedure 

Upon instructing or approving a Variation, the Engineer shall proceed in accordance with 

sub-clause 3.5 [Determinations] to agree or determine adjustments to the Contract Price, 

the payment schedule set out in Attachment C to the Particular Conditions and the Time for 

Completion. 

Variation shall be applicable only in case the price impact and other relevant details 

have been mutually agreed in advance. 

 

The same shall apply to Additional Works (clause 13.5). 

  This is already covered by Variation procedure described in clause 13.3. 
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14.1 Contract Price 

Remove the following: 

(b) the Contractor shall pay all local and other taxes, import duties, VAT, duties and fees 

required to be paid by him in respect of executing the Works in accordance with DDP 

Incoterms 2010; 

Revise as follows: 

(b) the Contractor shall pay the cost of the import procedures required to be paid by 

him in respect of executing the Works in accordance with DDP Incoterms 2010.  

When shipping the Equipment to Poland, the Employer shall act as the consignee, and 

the importation shall be done under their name.  

The import duty percentage applicable for RTG cranes in Poland at the moment is 

zero, and therefore no duties are included in the quoted prices. In case the duty 

percentage changes during the contract execution period, causing additional costs to 

the Contractor, the amount shall be compensated to them by the Employer.  

Polish VAT shall be handled by the Parties in accordance with the Laws of Poland. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Ordering Party acknowledges the procedure 

and shall act in accordance with the Laws of Poland. Notwithstanding the above, the Ordering 

Party requires use of DDP Incoterms 2010. Please note that DDP (Delivered Duty Paid) means 

that the seller delivers the goods when the goods are placed at the disposal of the buyer, cleared 

for import on the arriving means of transport ready for unloading at the named place of 

destination. The seller bears all the costs and risks involved in bringing the goods to the place 

of destination and has an obligation to clear the goods not only for export but also for import, 

to pay any duty for both export and import and to carry out all customs formalities. 

150 

14.2 Advance Payment 

Deductions and retentions shall not be applied. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

151 

14.3 Application for Interim Payment Certificates 

…as well as the statements issued by each Subcontractor 

performing construction works and confirming that no amounts are overdue from the 

Contractor as of the date of the issue of the statement. 

This item is not relevant for transactions between the Employer and Contractor. 

  The Contract as presented constitutes a draft that must be competitive and potentially 

encompass all possible situations. If that particular clause is not applied due to Contractor’s 

organization of Works, it simply will not be used by Parties to the Contract without any 

negative impact on other provisions. 
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14.6, Issue of Interim Payment Certificates 

Thereafter, the Engineer shall, within 28 days after receiving a 

Statement and supporting documents, issue to the Employer an Interim Payment 

Certificate… 

Engineer to issue the Payment Certificate within 5 days from the submission of the 

Statement by the Contractor to the Engineer. 
  

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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14.7  Payment 

The final date for payment of an amount due shall be 28 days following the approval and 

issue of the relevant Interim Payment Certificate 

Payments to be executed by the Employer to the Contractor’s bank account within 30 

days from submission of the Statement by the Contractor to the Engineer. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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14.8 Delayed Payment 

these financing charges shall be calculated at the rate of three point seven five percent 

above the average 3 month EURIBOR rate… 

Default interest rate in accordance with Polish Law shall be applied. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. The statutory interest  on delayed payments 

would not be accepted by the international lenders, especially given that the remuneration to 

the Contractor is to be paid in EUR, not in PLN. 
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14.10 Statement at Completion 

Within 84 days after receiving the final Taking-Over Certificate 

Revise as follows: 

Within 4 days after receiving the final Taking-Over Certificate 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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14.11, 

14.13 Application for Final Payment Certificate 

Within 56 days after receiving the Performance Certificate… 

In accordance with Attachment C, Payment Schedule, the final payment becomes due 

“After delivery to the Employer all necessary valid approvals of Statutory Authorities 

(proportionally to each crane)”. 

 

Hence, the wording of clause 14.11 to be as follows: 

Within 5 days after receiving the valid approvals of Statutory Authorities, the 

Engineer shall issue the Final Payment Certificate. The payment to be executed by the 

Employer to the Contractor’s bank account within 30 days from submission of the 

valid approvals of Statutory Authorities by the Contractor to the Engineer. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Clause 14.11 provides for description of the 

draft final statement/final statement allowing the Employer to issue the Final Payment 

Certificate whereas the Payment Schedule provides for the breakdown of the Contract Price 

and specifies when the instalments are due. These provisions are not in conflict but should be 

construed jointly.  
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14.14 Cessation of Employer's Liability 

For the sake of clarity, Employer’s liabilities to the Contractor shall not cease until 

the Employer has paid the Contract Price in full to the Contractor. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 



 

34 

158 

15.2 Termination by Employer 

(g) places the Employer in material breach of the Tenancy Agreement 

 

 

(h) has failed and/or will fail in the reasonable opinion of the Employer 

 

(l) reject all of the Works and, without limitation to any other rights the Employer may 

have, claim a refund of all amounts paid to the Contractor under the Contract. 

No complete information about the Tenancy Agreement or its conditions have been 

provided in the tender documents. We reserve the right for changes once the relevant 

information has been provided. 

 

Remove the words “and/or will fail in the reasonable opinion of the Employer”. 

 

Rejection of the Works and claiming a refund of the amounts paid to the Contractor 

is not allowed, if the Works comply with the contractual requirements. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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15.5 Employer's Entitlement to Termination 

The Employer shall be entitled to terminate the Contract (odstapic od) by [30 September 

2019], at any time for the Employer's convenience… 

In case of termination for convenience, the Employer shall pay all the costs and losses 

of the Contractor due to the termination, including also overheads and lost profits. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. After this termination, the Contractor shall 

proceed in accordance with sub-clause 16.2 [Cessation of Work and Removal of Contractor's 

Equipment] and shall be paid in accordance with sub-clause 19.6 [Optional Termination, 

Payment and Release]. 

160 

16.1 Termination by Contractor 

The Contractor shall be entitled to terminate the Contract (odstapic od) at any time by [30 

September 2019], if the Employer becomes bankrupt or insolvent or goes into liquidation... 

Continue as follows: 

…or is otherwise in material breach of its contractual obligations (including late 

payments) for a period exceeding 90 days. 

  Ordering Party partially accepts the amendment. Please refer to the modified Contract. Please 

also note clause 14.8 regarding Delayed Payment. 
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16.3 Payment on Termination 

(c) pay to the Contractor in full and final satisfaction of all and any other claims 

whatsoever (including in respect of loss of profit) an amount equal to one per cent (1%) of 

the balance of the Contract Price after deducting all other amounts previously paid or 

payable by the Employer under the Contract (including under Sub-Clause 19.6)… 

 

The rights of the Contractor to terminate the Contract under this Clause 16 shall be subject 

to the terms of the Lender Direct Agreement., 

Continue as follows: 

…but however, for delayed payments by the Employer shall be in accordance with 

clause 14.8. 

 

No complete information about the Lender Direct Agreement or its conditions have 

been provided in the tender documents. We reserve the right for changes once the 

relevant information has been provided. 
 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. Delayed payments (if any) will be paid to the 

Contractor under Sub-Clause 19.6. The draft of the Lender Direct Agreement was published at 

DCT’s website. 
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17.1 Indemnities 

Add in the beginning of the clause: “Subject to limitations set forth in this Contract” 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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17.2 Contractor's Care of the Works 

… and final Operational Permits are obtained under sub-clause 10.1A [Ownership of the 

Equipment and the Operational Permit], when responsibility for the care of the Works shall 

pass to the Employer. 

Responsibility of the care of the Works shall pass to the Employer upon Taking-Over 

Certificate. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 
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17.6 Limitation of Liability 

Remove this and the text after that until the end of the clause: 

…however this limit shall not apply to or be reduced by (and in calculating the limit 

no account shall be made in respect of)… 

  Question unclear. Contractor did not specify what part of the clause should be deleted.  In 

consequence, the Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

165 

17.7 Consequential Loss 

Remove this and the text after that until the end of the clause: 

… provided that this provision shall not exclude or limit … 

  Question unclear. Contractor did not specify what part of the clause should be deleted.  

Ordering Party does not accept the amendment.  In consequence, the Ordering Party does not 

accept the amendment. 
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18.3 Insurances to be maintained by the Contractor 

(e) effect marine transit insurance including loading and unloading risks in the names of 

Employer, subject to DDP Incoterms 2010 shipment… 

In accordance with Incoterms 2010, the insurance for the DDP delivery shall be in the 

name of the Seller (Contractor). 

  This does not preclude the Contractor from insuring in the name of the Contractor as stated in 

the clause. Please note that the entire clause 18 of the Contract might change at further stage as 

per suggestions to be made by the Ordering Party's insurance broker. 
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19.1 Definition of Force Majeure 

Remove the following: 

(vi) strike or lockout by the Contractor's employees or other personnel of the 

Contractor or Subcontractors; 

(ix) inclement weather conditions; or 

(x) unavailability of, or increase in the cost of or price charged by, materials or 

suppliers. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

168 

19.6 Optional Termination, Payment and Release 

In case of optional termination, the Employer shall pay all the costs and losses of the 

Contractor due to the termination, including also overheads and lost profits. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. 

169 

Attachment A, Form of performance security;  and Attachment B, Form of advance 

payment bond 

Expiry dates shall be clearly specified on the bonds. 

  Expiry dates will be specified between the Parties at a later stage (when e.g. the approximate 

date of commencement is known, Warranty Period is set, etc.). 
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Annexure 1 and 2, Form of Demand 

The Form of Demand must clearly state that the Contractor is in breach of the 

Contract, and that is the reason why the Employer is demanding the money. Without 

the Contractor being in breach of the Contract, the Employer shall not have the right 

to make a demand. 

  Ordering Party does not accept the amendment. This is unconditional, on-demand bond. 


